
From: Denise Teng
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2001 12:52 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: CLIENT ADVOCATES; Anne Liang; Steve Cheng; Hue Vang
Subject: RE: OTC WIRELESS, INC., FCC ID:MKZ2411EZYLINK-9, AN01T1668

Hi Mike,

Q1:  Please see attachment for revised user manual.
Q2:  Please see attachment for revised user manual.
Q3:  Please see attachment for MPE calculation.
Q4:  Please see attachment for new technical explaination.

Thanks!

regards,

Denise

-----Original Message-----
From: CERTADM
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2001 3:40 PM
To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
Subject: OTC WIRELESS, INC., FCC ID:MKZ2411EZYLINK-9, AN01T1668

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1: The user manual does not contain the RF exposure warning statement.
Suggest wordings to be included in the user manual are : " IMPORTANT NOTE: To
comply with FCC RF exposure compliance requriements, the following installation
and device opeating configuration must be satisfied:
- Do not alter the antenna.  Only use the antenna that is installed in this
transmitter.
- This device must be installed and placed at the position which can provide at
least 20cm separation distance from all persons.

Please provide revised user manual to comply this requirement.

Question #2: The modifications made on the device during the final compliance
testing are included the use of Special Accessory as defined in 15.27 of FCC
rules.  Please provide a marketing statement to state that the ferrite cores
used on the etherent cable and the one used on DC cable will be provided with
each unit sold in the U.S.  Additional installation procedure on how to install
the ferrite cores should be included in the user manual.  Please provide the
marketing statement and provide revised user manual.

Question #3: Please provide MPE calculation.

Question #4: Page 1 of technical explaination file can not be read.  Please
provide another copy of technical explaination.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier.



The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed
below the name of the sender.


